

NORTHUMBERLAND

Northumberland County Council

Mr G Legg
Investment and Policy Manager
Economic Development
Carlisle City Council
Civic Centre
Carlisle
CA3 8QG

Your Ref: 26 SUB 01
Our Ref:
Enquiries to: Rob Naples
Direct Line: (01670) 623633
E-mail: Rob.Naples@northumberland.gov.uk

Date: 25 April 2016

Dear Mr Legg

Carlisle District Local Plan 2015-2030 Proposed Main Modifications (March 2016)

Thank you for providing the opportunity for Northumberland County Council to respond to the Proposed Local Plan Main Modifications. The County Council welcomes the preparation of the Local Plan as a framework for the spatial development of Carlisle District and supports the overall strategic vision and approach which we consider aligns with the Northumberland emerging Core Strategy.

Through the duty to co-operate, Northumberland County Council has inputted to cross boundary issues and considers the Local Plan to be legally and positively prepared.

If you have any queries regarding the above comments, please do not hesitate to contact my colleague Rob Naples, Planning Officer, via the contact details given above.

Yours sincerely,



Mark Ketley
Planning Manager

Geoff Paul, Director – Planning, Housing & Economy

County Hall, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2EF

(T) 0345 600 6400 (W) www.northumberland.gov.uk

